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Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado

March 10, 2008

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Drive

Hohbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Ms. Donna Mull

RE: Enterprise 11 Federal Com No. 3
30-005-29057

Chaves County, NM

Request for Confidentiality — 3160-4 and C-104

Dear Ms. Wilson,

5215 N, O’Connor Blvd.
Suite 1300

Irving, TX 75039
972-401-3111 (phone)
972-443-6486 (fax}

Rec >/1b/0%
Ead 12/ 7/@7

Yesterday, | sent your office a copy of the 3160-4 and an original C-104 for the well mentioned
above, but forgot to include the confidentiality request. Cimarex requests that this completion be

kept confidential for as long as possible.

Thanks for your help. If you have any questions or need further information, please call me at 469-

420-2723.

Sincerely,

Natalie Krueger
Regulatory Analyst
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